64/17

65/17

66/17

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting

held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

9" January 2018

Present: Clilr M Barber (Chairman), Clir R Barr, Cllr J] H Crosland (Vice Chairman)
and Cllr K Taylor

Also Present: Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman, 3 members of the public and Mr V
Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Members of the public wished to raise a number of issues in regards to un-authorised
development taking place at Oak Hill House, Upper Seagry. It was agreed that these
would be taken at a later Agenda item.

There were no further Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Clir A Ball, Clir K Pearce and Clir Mrs
B Zehetmayr

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

No Interests were declared.

MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 14" November 2017. Clir K Taylor proposed, Cllr M
Barber seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 12" December 2017. Clir M Barber proposed, Cllr
K Taylor seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

130



67/17 PLANNING

Planning Applications: Prior to the consideration of the Planning Applications, the
opportunity was given for Applicants and their Representatives and any other
interested parties to address the Council.

a) 17/11692/FUL
Change of Use of Part of former Poultry Store Shed to Storage of Classic Cars
(B8 Use)
Birdlands, Seagry Heath, Great Somerford SN15 SEN
For Mr & Mrs EJ & T D Webber

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal.

Clir M Barber proposed, Clir R Barr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

b) 17/11904/FUL
Single-Storey Timber Orangery to Rear
15, Upper Seagry SN15 5SEX
For Mr & Mrs Richards

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal.

Cllr K Taylor proposed, Clir M Barber seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Planning General: The Council received notification of the following decisions and
considered planning related matters:

a) 17/08077/FUL
Change of Use of Existing Annex to New Self-Contained Dwelling and

Associated Alterations
Annex at Grooms Cottage, Seales Court, Upper Seagry Wiltshire SN15 5EX
For Mr Moller Approved, subject to Conditions 1*' December 2017

b) 17/08078/FUL
Alterations to Existing Residential Outbuilding to Create New Dwelling
Former Stables at Grooms Cottage, Seales Court, Upper Seagry Wiltshire SN15
SEX
For Mr Moller Approved, subject to Conditions 1% December 2017

c) 17/08079/FUL
Proposed Single-Storey Extension to West Elevation, Replace Existing Glass

House Structure with Single-Storey Extension and New Detached Garage
Grooms Cottage, Seales Court, Upper Seagry Wiltshire SN 15 SEF
For Mr Moller Approved, subject to Conditions 1* December 2017

d) 16/04077/FUL 14/11574/0UT
Erection of 2 No Dwellings (Pursuant to Outline Permission 14/11574/OUT)

Oak Hill house, Upper Seagry, Chippenham SN15 5HD
For Mr K Lloyd

131



Following receipt of the decision/s the Parish Council had written to the Wiltshire
Council in regards to the protection of mature trees that were a significant asset to the
street scene. Following the felling of a Horse Chestnut tree the Council had agreed on
the 10" October 2017 to request that Wiltshire Council consider Tree Preservation
Order/s on the remaining trees. Subsequently, a Tree Preservation Order had now been
served and the Council had responded to the Consultation. The Council had previously
emphasized the need for Parishioners to respond to the Consultation. (noted)

The Council and Parishioners had been concerned in regards to the non-compliance
with the planning permission and planning conditions. The Council had requested that
Wiltshire Council ensured that works being carried out on site complied with
approvals. The Council had provided relevant information to the Wiltshire Council
Enforcement Team. Subsequently, the Wiltshire Council had confirmed that an
Enforcement Case had been opened under reference 17/01021/ENF and that the
applicant/developer had been “invited” to submit a planning application for the works
in non-compliance with previously approved plans/details. The works were still on-
going and bearing in mind the prominence of the site, the Council’s long held
concerns following the grant of planning permission on appeal for simply a pair of
small semi-detached dwellings and the precedent likely to be set for further
development of the site they had continued to pursue the matters. Subsequently, a
planning application had been submitted under reference:

e) 17/11259/VAR
Variation of Condition 3 of Planning Permission 16/04077/FUL (Erection of 2
No Dwellings) to allow for Re-positioning of the Proposed Dwellings
Oak Hill House, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 SED
For Mr K Lloyd

The Council had responded to the application consultation on the 13" December 2017,
providing photographic evidence to support their views and advising Wiltshire
Council that:

The Council was unable to consider the application as significant differences were
noted between the submitted drawings, which were inaccurate and misleading and did
not truly represent the development that was being built on the site. Consequently, the
Council raised strong objections to the un-authorised work continuing on site until a
fit and proper application was submitted for consideration, by the Local Planning
Authority and all Consultees.

In addition the Council had advised Wiltshire Council that:

In reaching this conclusion the Council wished to emphasize that to allow a Variation
of Condition No 13, specifically mentioning the re-positioning of the dwellings in the
application title, allowed the developer to authorise all work carried out to date in
contravention of the original planning permission and planning conditions, which
were of further detriment to the residential, commercial and visual amenity of this
important area of the village. The Clerk was asked to inform Wiltshire Council of the
Parish Council’s concerns together with the local evidence produced, specifically in
regards to Plot 2.

Further conversations had taken place between the Parish and County Council in the
interim period and the developer had submitted a number of further amended plans, all
of which, in the Parish Council’s opinion, were not accurate and did not reflect the
development constructed so far on site.

132



68/17

In the circumstances the Parish Council could only re-state their previous views that:

The Council was unable to consider the application as significant differences
were noted between the submitted drawings, which were inaccurate and
misleading and did not truly represent the development that was being built on
the site. Consequently, the Council raised strong objections to the un-authorised
work continuing on site until a fit and proper application was submitted for
consideration by both the Local Planning Authority and all Consultees. This
included the Title of the application as clearly the variances between that
previously approved and what was being built to date included more than just
the re-positioning of the dwellings.

In addition, the Parish Council took the view that this high profile application had not
received the local publicity that was required and considered that an appropriate letter
should be circulated to residents and occupiers advising them of the timescale in
which to submit representations on the application to Wiltshire Council. It was
further agreed that Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman be asked to *“call in” the
application for a Development Control Committee decision to allow the Local
Planning Authority to assess the planning history and all material planning matters in
the public domain before making a decision that was likely to set a precedent for
further undesirable development in this location and that could compromise the
objectives of the emerging Seagry Neighbourhood Plan.

Cllr M Barber proposed, Clilr K Taylor seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment.

a) Payments:

Signpost Magazine donation 2017/2018 £ 50.00
Place Studio Ltd. Inv 5704 14" December 2017 £1,864.50

Cllr J H Crosland proposed, Cllr M Barber seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) Receipts: Notification had been received from Wiltshire Council that a
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) payment of £1,963.24 in regards to
planning permission 16/04077/FUL was to be paid by BACS within the next few
days. The payment related to Tranche 1 of 3 Tranche payments the Council
would receive. The CIL contributions were introduced in May 2015 and in many
respects added to or replaced the former Section 106 Agreement requirements.
There were limitations on how much the Parish Council could receive per year
(13,400.00) and how the Funds could be spent. Guidance Notes were provided. It
was of interest that with an Adopted Neighbourhood Plan the Parish Council
percentage of CIL passed on to them rises from 15% to 25%. (noted)

¢c) Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following:

Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 30" November 2017 £17,983.69
(The balance included Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Funds)

133



The Clerk provided an update on Neighbourhood Plan Funds within Lloyds
Account Balance/s

Groundwork UK. Neighbourhood Plan Grant received 21* July 2017 £ 5,375.00

Less payments

Place Studio Ltd. Inv No 5691 dated 22" September 2017 £ 1,191.10
Place Studio Ltd. Inv No 5704 dated 14" December 2017 £ 1.864.50
Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Funds available £ 2,319.40

d) Council Budget, Budget Proposals and Precept for Year 2018-2019

The Council considered Budget proposals for Year 2018-2019 together with
background advice in regards to future Capital and Revenue spending requirements,
including additional administration costs. There was a need to agree a Precept
requirement at the Meeting to meet the Wiltshire Council notification timescale of 19"
January 2018. The Council had previously placed great reliance on the work of
Elected Members and local community volunteers all of whom were applauded for
their efforts and commitment. However, not only was there an aging volunteer
population but less and less would be able to provide long term assistance and the
Council needed to be mindful of this when considering the future, so that the Parish is
supported both practically and financially by all rather than the few. Detailed
consideration was given to a forward budget and cost pressures. The Council was also
mindful of the fact that any increases proposed needed the support of Parishioners
who would need to be informed of the reasons for any increase in spending. The
Public Works Board Loan repayment for the Goss Croft Hall build was a major
commitment that was a significant proportion of the budget. In addition the Council
acknowledged that with Wiltshire Council continuing to reduce services there could
be a need for the Parish Council to carry out additional tasks. The Council agreed
that there was a need to maintain the Capital Fund by resisting reductions to support
the Revenue Account and that, with savings and necessary increases in Revenue
Spending; there was a need to increase the overall budget by £1,900.00. It was agreed
to request a Precept requirement of £14,000.00 for the next Council Year. There was
no longer the Wiltshire Council Top Up Grant. The Precept increase in percentage
terms was just under 16% and it was agreed that a Signpost Magazine article should
provide an explanation to Parishioners on the Council’s decision

Proposed Cllr M Barber, seconded Cllr R Barr and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

69/17 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Cllr J H Crosland, the Council link,
had recently provided the Parish Steward with updated priority works details. He
reported the continuing good working relationship with Adrian Wyatt the Parish
Steward. Further visits were scheduled for 9" January, 6" February, 6" March
and 3™ April 2018. (noted) The Council noted receipt of Cllr Wayman’s Local
Highways December 2017 and January 2018 Newsletters and attachments.

(noted)

b) Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. There were no i1ssues raised. (noted)

c) Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway

134



Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. There were no issues raised.
(noted)

70/17 STANDING ITEMS

a)
b)
c)

d)

g)
h)

p)

q)

Recreation Ground: There was no update. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)
Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: Council Members
were reminded that there was a need to provide or update their personal details
and to include a photograph. (noted)

Local Council Award Scheme: There was no update required. (noted)

Asset Register: There was no update required. (noted).

School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: There was no update required. (noted)
Goss Croft Hall: There was no update required. (noted)
Allotments: There was no update required. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: An Area
Board Meeting had been held Monday 6™ November 2017. It would meet again
on Monday 15" January 2018 at Monkton Park Council Offices. The Police and
Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire and Swindon would be attending. The Parish
Forum had met on Wednesday 8" November 2017 in the Kington St Michael
Club. The Forum would meet again on Wednesday 31* January 2018 in the Goss
Croft Hall, Upper Seagry at 7.30pm with the main topic addressing Cyber Crime
in the rural areas. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update required. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: There was no update required. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update required. (noted)

t)

Emergency Planning: There was no update required. (noted)

135



71/17

W)

Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: The Council had agreed that it would be appropriate to
submit an article on the Council’s Budget and Precept requirement for 2018/2019
and the Clerk would produce and submit to the Editor. (noted)

Seagry Community Forum: There was no update required. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

2)

h)

1)

Seagry Community Emergency Plan - Update. Clir J] H Crosland, the Council’s
Lead Member advised that the Plan had been updated as required. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 336 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Pension Fund. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that a Meeting had been held on the 13" September 2017 in Corsham Town Hall.
Notes of this Meeting were available online. A further Meeting had taken place
on the 15" November 2017 in Purton Village Hall but no Notes from that
Meeting have been circulated or made available online to date. The next Working
Group North is to meet on Wednesday 17" January 2018 in Malmesbury Town
Hall, 9.30am to 1.00pm. (noted)

WALC. The Council noted receipt of the Wiltshire Association of Local Councils
Annual Report and Accounts for the Year 2016-2017. (noted)

WRFCC Strategy 2017-2021. The Council noted receipt of the Wessex Regional
Flood and Coastal Committee (WRFCC) Strategy for 2017-2021 and years
beyond. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 338 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan (LTP) 2011-2026.

(noted)

Signpost Magazine. The Council considered and agreed a donation request of
£50.00 towards the production costs of The Signpost Magazine. Cllr M Barber
proposed, Cllr J H Crosland seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 339 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Council’s Brownfield Land Register.
(noted)

Smaller Authorities Audit Appointments. The Council had been notified that
their external auditor for 2017/18 and onwards to 2021/22 would be PFK
Littlejohn LLP who replaces Grant Thornton UK LLP. The Council noted that if
they were below the £25.000.00 threshold they were not subject to an annual
external audit but still have an appointed external auditor in the event that an
audit 1s required. (noted)

Community First AGM. The Council noted receipt of the Minutes of the AGM
that took place on | 1™ October 2017 in The Town Hall, Devizes. (noted)

136



k)

1)

p)

GDPR Briefing. The Council had been notified that WALC had arranged a
General Data Protection Regulations for Local Councils Briefing to be held on
Thursday 25" January 2018 at Warminster Civic Centre. The event became “sold
out” in a very short time but the Clerk had been able to secure a booking and will
represent the Council. (noted)

Variation of Charges. Wiltshire Council had provided the Council with the
Variation Notice relating to changes in charges for off-street and on-street pay
and display parking places within Calne, Chippenham, Devizes, Malmesbury,
Marlborough and Royal Wootton Bassett. The changes would be published on
the 11" January 2018 and will come into effect from 1¥ February 2018. (noted)

Great Somerford (incorporating Startley) Neighbourhood Plan. The Council had
received notification on the 5" December 2017 that Wiltshire Council had taken
the decision to “make” the Great Somerford (incorporating Startley)
Neighbourhood Plan on the 27" November 2017 and it now forms part of the
Wiltshire Council Development Plan and will be given full weight when
assessing planning applications that affect land within the Neighbourhood Area.
There had been a 6-week period within which legal challenges could be made
against the decision. (noted)

Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire and Swindon. The Council had
veen notified, by the Commissioner that he had launched his Consultation on the
Policing Precept for 2018/2019 (2™ January 2018) and he had asked that this be
shared with as many residents as possible. The Consultation ran until mid-day on
31° January 2018. (noted)

Buckingham Palace Garden Party 5" June 2018. The Council had been invited by
WALC to make nominations to this year’s Garden Party. Names would be drawn
randomly from those entered in the Wiltshire draw. It was agreed that the names
of Cllr K Pearce and Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr and their partners would be
submitted.

Flood Warden Newsletter. The Council noted receipt of the Environment Agency
Winter 2017/2018 Edition of the Flood Warden Newsletter. (noted)

72/17 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

73/17

There were no issues raised.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 13"
March 2018 at 7.30pm. However, Members noted that a Council Planning Meeting

was scheduled for the 13" February 2018, subject to Notice being given.

Signed:

Date: 13™ March 2018

137



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

